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Bee:
Subject: CASE MANAGEMENT STATEMENT REPORT

Dear ALJ Gamson and Parties to A.08-07-021, A.08-07-022, A.08-07-023, and A.08-07-031:

This refers to the MOTION OF SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY (U902M), ET.AL. SEEKING THE 
RIGHT TO FILE CASE MANAGEMENT STATEMENT REPORT. The Case Management Statement Report 
as attached to the motion is in PDF format. There are some embedded files in the CMS Report from 
Southern California Edison Company's positions that are not viewable in PDF format. Energy Division 
has uploaded the MS Word version in the Energy Division's Public Documents Area.

To download the Master Case Management Statement Report as filed in the Motion:

• Click on the following link: http://www.energydataweb.com/cpuc/
• Click on "Create an account" (if you do not have one)
• Fill in the "Registration Form"
• Under topics, subscribe to " 2010-12 Custom Applications/Projects Review Process"
• Click on " 2010-12 Custom Applications/Projects Review Process" after it appears under the "My 

Topics" area
• Click on the links for "Case Management Statement as filed in SDGE Motion" to open or save the

document

Thank you,

Peter Lai

Energy Division
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